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MEMORANDUM

TO: Drinking Water Protection Committee

FROM: Marcia Elkins, Director

DATE: December 28, 2005

RE: Request for Joint County Commission —City Council Briefing

At the December 19, 2005 City Council meeting the Rapid City Council elected to not convene a
joint meeting of the Rapid City Council and the Pennington County Board of Commissioners.

The Rapid City Council recommended that the Safe Drinking Water Committee provide an
informational update to the Pennington County Board of Commissioners regarding Ordinance
#4083 — An Ordinance Regulating On-Site Wastewater Disposal and Treatment by Adding
Chapter 13.09 to the Rapid City Municipal Code.

However on December 20, 2005 the County Board of Commissioners requested that the Rapid
City Council identify a date for a joint meeting. Staff will be pursuing that request at the January
11, 2006 Legal and Finance Committee meeting.

Once a date for the meeting has been identified, staff will inform the committee of the time and
place for the meeting.

xc: Mayor Shaw
Chairman Kjerstad
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